L&S College Curriculum CommitteeMinutes March 10, 2022

2:00 PM Hyland Hall 2305

CCC website (to be updated): http://www.uww.edu/cls/curriculum-committee

CourseLeaf: http://www.uww.edu/acadaff/facstaff/courseleaf

Voting members present: Louis Betty, Ellen Davis, Rocio Duchesne, Ted Gimbel, Deanna Guthrie, David Havas, Sarah Hessenauer, Wesley Hough, Jonathan Ivry, Donald Jellerson, Leda Kanellakou, Nathan McGovern, Zach Oster, Adam Paddock, Kristen Prock, Jonah Ralston, Narendra Regmi, Lauren Smith

Voting members absent: Paul Adogamhe, Paul House, Ellie Schemenauer

Non-voting members present: Angela Kopf Harlan, Chair; Susan Johnson; Deb Connelly; Eric Passler, student

DAC representative; Mary Pratt, Secretary; Peggy Strong

Non-voting members absent: Annie LaValley

Angela Harlan called the meeting to order at 2:02 PM.

Approval of Minutes:

A. Ellen Davis moved to approve the draft minutes from February 24, 2022, seconded by Wesley Hough. No corrections, none opposed, one abstention, motion passed.

Announcements

- B. Curriculum Handbook Update: (Angela Harlan)
 - 1. Angela explained the updated Curricular Handbook will be available next week. Angela will forward the updated handbook to committee members. This will be voted on by UCC after Spring Break.

Proposals

C.COLLEGE OF LETTERS AND SCIENCES (tabled from last meeting)

- 1. New program proposal: Health and Leadership Studies
 - i. Kristen moved, seconded by Jonathan to bring the motion back from the table. None opposed, no abstentions, motion passed.
 - ii. Angela and Lauren Smith explained the proposal.
 - iii. ITSCM 384 was removed from the unique requirement options because the purpose of the unique requirement is to have students take a statistics course.
 - iv. There was a discussion of the impact on staffing for general education. Andrea Ednie is working on the budget document for this proposal. There is ongoing conversation between the Dean and Provost offices.
 - v. Vote: none opposed, no abstentions, motion passed unanimously.

D. ECONOMICS

- 1. Program revision: <u>EDBSESCSCI SCSTECON1: Social Studies Broadfield-Economics I</u> Emphasis (BSE)
- 2. Program revision: <u>EDBSESCSCI SCSTECON2</u>: <u>Social Studies Broadfield Economics II</u> <u>Emphasis (BSE)</u>
- 3. Program revision: EDBSEECON: Economics Education (BSE)
 - i. Narendra moved to accept E1-3, seconded by Wesley.
 - ii. Angela explained that Econ 202 was added and the total required number of credits was

reduced, keeping the Broadfield credits at 54. The Econ portion is consistent.

iii. Vote: Motion passed unanimously with no abstentions and none opposed.

E. GEOGRAPHY

- 1. Course revision: GEOGRPHY 460: GIS IN WATER RESOURCES
 - i. Rocio moved to accept E1, seconded by Zach.
 - ii. Rocio explained the proposal revision. Syllabus was updated.
 - iii. No questions, no comments. Vote passed with no abstentions, none opposed.

F. LANGUAGES & LITERATURES

- 1. Course revision: FRENCH 370: INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS FRENCH
- 2. Course revision: FRENCH 452: SURVEY OF FRENCH LITERATURE
 - i. Louis moved to accept F1-2, seconded by Zach. Louis explained the proposal.
 - ii. Vote: Motion passed unanimously with no abstentions and none opposed.
- 3. Course revision: FILM THEORY
- 4. Course revision: FILM 266: GENDER AND FILM
- 5. Course revision: FILM 350: FILM GENRE
- 6. Course revision: FILM 352: LITERATURE AND FILM
- 7. Course revision: FILM 354: STAGE PLAYS AND FILM
- 8. Course revision: FILM 358: TOPICS IN FILM STUDIES
- 9. Course revision: FILM 485: FILM THEORY
 - i. Jonathan moved to accept F3-9, seconded by Adam. Donald Jellerson explained the revisions.
 - ii. Vote: Motion passed unanimously with none opposed and no abstentions.
- 10. Program revision: CREATVWRT: Creative Writing Minor
- 11. Program revision: LSBAENGL AENGLWRIT: English-Creative Writing Emphasis (BA/BS)
 - i. Jonathan moved to accept F10-11, seconded by Louis.
 - ii. Vote: Motion passed, all in favor, none opposed, no abstentions.
- 12. Program revision: FILMMINOR: Film Studies Minor
- 13. Program revision: LSBAFILM: Film Studies (BA/BS)
- 14. Program revision: FILMSTCERT: Film Studies Certificate
 - i. Ellen moved to accept F12-14, seconded by David Havas.
 - ii. Angela explained the general clean-up she has done at the request of the Registrar's Office.
 - iii. Vote: Motion passed. No abstentions, none opposed.
- 15. Program revision: LSBAFRENCH: French (BA/BS)
- 16. Program revision: LSBAGERM: German (BA/BS)
 - i. Louis moved to accept F15-16, seconded by Jonah Ralston. Louis explained the proposal.
 - ii. There was a suggested change for consistency in the statement "Select an additional 23..."
 - iii. Vote: Motion passed with none opposed and no abstentions.

G. Discussion

- 1. Collaborative Online AAS https://uww-next.courseleaf.com/programadmin/?key=482
 - i. Angela explained the process. All of the Gen Ed courses have been approved. The depth requirement for an Associates degree, for a sequence. All colleges are consulted with in this process.

- ii. Wesley: 101 and 231 are listed twice. Angela will tell IS, so this can be changed before they submit the proposal to UCC.
- 2. The next CCC meeting is March 31, 2022. This is the deadline meeting. Proposal deadline has been extended to March 28, 2022.

H. Adjournment

1. Leda motioned, seconded by Zach to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 3:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Pratt, CCC Secretary